



**AYSO Region 350 Minutes  
Monthly Meeting  
7PM, March 13, 2017  
Pima County Community College**

- 1. Review minutes**
  - a. It was moved by Paul Felinski and seconded by Michael Gilmore to approve the minutes as written.
- 2. Coach Admin Report**
  - a. **Spring Session**
    - i. Matt reported that he had 15 U6 and under players and 7 U8 players at the Spring session on Saturday.
    - ii. Coverage for the next two weekends were discussed.
  - b. **Travel Teams**
    - i. Dan Pape's team is the only one continuing. He is planning on two more tournaments.
- 3. Expo Report**
  - a. Classes were reviewed by attendees.
  - b. Expo will be in Las Vegas again next year.
- 4. Treasurer Report**
  - a. **Balances:**
    - i. Chase checking: \$211.13
    - ii. Chase travel: \$2,340.67
    - iii. Wells Fargo Checking \$1,455.16
  - b. **Qwest Phone**
    - i. It was moved by Matt Manis and seconded by Michael Gilmore to discontinue the Qwest phone and move to Google Voice. Motion passed.
- 5. Summer Camps**
  - a. Challenger Camp – Market and run the camp
  - b. AYSO UK Camps – Market and run the camp
  - c. It was decided to send out a survey to see if AYSO Region players would be willing to attend a summer camp.
- 6. Summer Trainings**
  - a. Training on the law changes and the new Player Development Initiative changes will take place in August.
- 7. Blue Sombrero/Social Media**
  - a. Preview of new website.
  - b. Registration page is available but not setup.
- 8. Registrations**
  - a. April 29 in person location TBD
  - b. May 20 in person location TBD

- c. **Vickey will contact Big 5, McDonalds, Chik-fil-a, & Culvers to see if we can do registration there.**
- 9. New Business**
  - a. **It was moved by Michael Gilmore and seconded by Amy Sage to approve Paul and Darlene Felenski as members at large for the Reg 350 Board. The motion passed.**
- 10. New Programs**
  - a. **Adult Soccer/United**
    - i. **Adult registration is \$30 per year. Session charges are variable.**
    - ii. **Adult soccer referees could be paid.**
- 11. It was moved by Belen Garcia and seconded by Vickey Smith to adjorn the meeting. Motion passed. Meeting adjourned at 9:22 pm.**